


From: Filbert, Jennifer M - DNR
To: Winston, David E - DNR
Subject: FW: Schoeneberg Marsh
Date: Tuesday, September 22, 2015 10:04:17 AM
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From: Filbert, Jennifer M - DNR 
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2015 8:15 AM
To: Yulga, Brian F - DNR
Subject: RE: Schoeneberg Marsh
 
Hi Brian,
 
Our web pages use data from the DNR Register of Waterbodies database, which in turn uses names from the USGS Geographic Names Information System (GNIS)
http://geonames.usgs.gov/apex/f?p=136:3:0::NO:3:P3_FID,P3_TITLE:1573793,Schoenberg%20Marsh
 
We do have a process for changing names.
Sometimes there may be enough evidence that there is simply an error, and we can get USGS to change their records, but we’d have to convince them that it’s a minor/non-controversial typo.
Check out Section 15 of this 1927 plat map
http://digicoll.library.wisc.edu/cgi-bin/WI/WI-idx?
type=article&did=WI.PlatBookCol27.i0023&id=WI.PlatBookCol27&isize=XL&title=Plat%20book%20of%20Columbia%20County%2C%20Wisconsin%20%3A%20compiled%20from%20surveys%20and%20the%20public%20records...%2C%20p.%2019
 
or 1956
http://www.historicmapworks.com/Map/US/156360/Leeds+Township/Columbia+County+1956c/Wisconsin/
 
I’ll talk to Dave Winston, an LTE here, who is coordinating the Wisconsin Geographic Names Council, and we can get in touch w/ USGS.
 
 
 
We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.
 
Jennifer Filbert
Lakes/ Aquatic Invasive Species – Database and Website
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
PO Box 7921
Madison, WI  53707-7921
Phone: (608) 264-8533
jennifer.filbert@wisconsin.gov
 

From: Yulga, Brian F - DNR 
Sent: Monday, September 21, 2015 4:23 PM
To: Filbert, Jennifer M - DNR
Cc: Yulga, Brian F - DNR
Subject: FW: Schoeneberg Marsh
 
Hi Jennifer,
 
This looks like an issue with spelling – would you be able to follow up?  There may be some discrepancy with official name and common name…
 
Thanks,
Brian
 
We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.
 

Brian Yulga
Phone: (608) 264-6264
Brian.Yulga@Wisconsin.gov
 
From: Luebke, Bruce [mailto:bruce_luebke@fws.gov] 
Sent: Monday, 21 September, 2015 16:14
To: Kropf-Beringer, Tia N - DNR
Cc: Kehrli, Sara S - DNR; Yulga, Brian F - DNR
Subject: Re: Schoeneberg Marsh
 
All,
 
Not the first time I've heard this. We've also been told the correct spelling is Schoenenberg..... 
 
Right or wrong, I believe we went with the current spelling because that is the spelling on USGS topo maps. It's also that way in some of the commercially available map books.
 
Bruce Luebke
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
Portage, WI
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
On Mon, Sep 21, 2015 at 4:04 PM, Kropf-Beringer, Tia N - DNR <Tia.KropfBeringer@wisconsin.gov> wrote:
The lakes folks have it listed.  I am Ccing Brian Yulga for follow up.
http://dnr.wi.gov/lakes/lakepages/LakeDetail.aspx?wbic=779750&page=facts
 
We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.
 

Tia Kropf-Beringer
Phone: (715) 762-1349
Tia.KropfBeringer@Wisconsin.gov
 

From: Kehrli, Sara S - DNR 
Sent: Monday, September 21, 2015 3:59 PM
To: Kropf-Beringer, Tia N - DNR; bruce_luebke@fws.gov
Subject: FW: Schoeneberg Marsh
 
Not sure why this came to me, or where on the DNR website the Schoeneberg Marsh is listed…
 
Tia, this is a USFWS WPA property – not sure where that would be listed on the “DNR site”?
 
We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.
 

Sara Kehrli
Phone: (608) 635-8123
Saras.Kehrli@wi.gov
 

From: Graham, Susan - DNR 
Sent: Monday, September 21, 2015 3:44 PM
To: Kehrli, Sara S - DNR; Nye, Nathan J - DNR; Calkins, Kurt
Cc: Searle, Greg - DNR
Subject: FW: Schoeneberg Marsh
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I noticed this is also spelled Schoenberg in the 1999 6th edition of the Wisconsin Atlas and Gazeteer I use.
 
Suggested response back to Ms. Schoeneberg welcome!
 
We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.
 

Susan Graham
Phone: 608-275-3329
susan.graham@wisconsin.gov
 
From: Julie Schoeneberg [mailto:julie@creekbedfarm.com] 
Sent: Monday, September 21, 2015 12:10 PM
To: Graham, Susan - DNR
Subject: Schoeneberg Marsh
 
Hi,

I just wanted to inform you that Schoeneberg Marsh is misspelled on the DNR site, as well as some signs along the marsh.  The DNR site has Schoenberg Marsh. It's missing the 2nd "e".

Thanks.

Julie Schoeneberg

creekbedcountryfarmacy.com

(608) 635-8798 
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WGNC Proposal: Schoeneberg Marsh

DISCLAIMER: The information shown on these maps has been obtained from various 
sources, and are of varying age, reliability and resolution. These maps are not intended to be 
used for navigation, nor are these maps an authoritative source of information about legal land 
ownership or public access. No warranty, expressed or implied, is made aregarding accuracy, 
applicability for a particular use, completemenss, or legality of the information depicted on this 
map. For more information, see the DNR Legal Notices web page: http://dnr.wi.gov/org/legal/
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